CITY OF CLARKSVILLE CITY COUNCIL DEPARTMENT MEETING MAY 19, 2014

The Clarksville City Council met in regular session May 19, 2014, in the Council Chambers at 7:00 p.m. with Mayor David Kelm in the chair and Council members Cathy Cummings, Jeff Kolb, Diane Renning, Travis Sterken, and Val Swinton present.

The following Department Heads were in attendance: Kristen Clark, Library Director; Dan Cummings, Police Chief; Jon Myers, Fire Chief; Matt Kampman, Maintenance Superintendent; and Larry Betts, Financial Administration.

Motion Renning, Cummings, to approve the monthly Library reports submitted by Kristen Clark.

RCV - Ayes: Cummings, Kolb, Renning, Sterken, Swinton. Nays: None. MC.

Motion Kolb, Cummings, to adopt Resolution 14-556: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF CLARKSVILLE, IOWA, TO ACCEPT RESIGNATION FROM CITY EMPLOYEE.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Clarksville, Iowa;

"WHEREAS Jessi Reints has resigned as Library Assistant for the City of Clarksville. Resignation is effective as of May 22, 2014."

RCV - Ayes: Cummings, Kolb, Renning, Sterken, Swinton. Nays: None. MC.

Resolution adopted, signed by the Mayor and hereby made a portion of these minutes.

Motion Kolb, Swinton, to approve a request by Allen Barber, 902 S. Mather Street, for a variance (from May to October annually) to erect a carport building without a concrete floor.

RCV - Ayes: Cummings, Kolb, Renning, Sterken, Swinton. Nays: None. MC.

Motion Kolb, Swinton, to approve a request by James Gleason, 103 N. Adams Street, for an extension (until May 1, 2015) to come in compliance with building violations.

RCV - Ayes: Cummings, Kolb, Renning, Sterken, Swinton. Nays: None. MC.

Motion Kolb, Renning, to approve a request by Ivan Ackerman, 321 N. Baughman Street, for an extension (until August 15, 2014) to abate nuisance violations.

RCV - Ayes: Cummings, Kolb, Renning, Sterken, Swinton. Nays: None. MC.

Doug Bird, Building Code Enforcement Officer, briefed the Mayor and Council over numerous letters sent out for nuisance and building violations. Bird entertained that all covers used as a storage unit for cars, boats, etc., that is 100 square feet or more in size - are classified as a structure, requires a concrete floor and need a building permit submitted.

Motion Sterken, Swinton, to approve election of officers for the Clarksville Fire Department, submitted by Fire Chief Myers, as follows: Jon Myers, Fire Chief; Matt Behrends, Asst. Chief; Joe Hinders, Captain; Ryan Klinghammer, Lieutenant; Eric Wood, Secretary; and Jeff Kolb, Treasurer.

RCV - Ayes: Cummings, Kolb, Renning, Sterken, Swinton. Nays: None. MC.

Motion Swinton, Kolb, to approve May expenditures as presented by the City Clerk.

RCV - Ayes: Cummings, Kolb, Renning, Sterken, Swinton. Nays: None. MC.

Motion Sterken, Swinton, to approve applications for liquor license for Express Mart and beer permit to the Clarksville Fire Department.

RCV - Ayes: Cummings, Kolb, Renning, Sterken, Swinton. Nays: None. MC. Motion Sterken, to adjourn the meeting at 9:04 p.m.

Attest: Larry D. Betts, CMC City Clerk/Treasurer

David Kelm Mayor